From: Sundstrom, Helene <helene@kva.se>

Sent: den 18 augusti 2020 16:00

To: Fl Remissvar

Cc: registrator

Subject: KVA betr. remiss av pm om utvidgad tidsgrédns for expertskatt
(Fi2020/02950/51)

Kungl. Vetenskapsakademien tackar fér mojligheten att yttra sig betraffande pm om utvidgad
tidsgrans for expertskatt med diarienummer Fi2020/02950/S1. Vi beklagar att vi inte har haft
mojlighet att behandla drendet da svarstiden var kort och helt férlagd till sommaren.

Basta halsningar,
Heléne Sundstrom

HELENE SUNDSTROM Tekn.Dr/Ph.D.
Vetenskaplig sekreterare/Scientific secretary
Tel +46 8 673 95 55

Mobil +46 709 386 048

KUNGL. VETENSKAPSAKADEMIEN

THE ROYAL SWEDISH ACADEMY OF SCIENCES
Box 50005, SE-104 05 Stockholm, Sweden
Besok/Visit Lilla Frescativagen 4 A,

SE-114 18 Stockholm, Sweden

Reception +46 8 673 95 00

Web www.kva.se

Kungl. Vetenskapsakademien har till uppgift att framja vetenskaperna och starka deras inflytande i
samhallet.

The Royal Swedish Academy of Sciences has as its aim to promote the sciences and strengthen their
influence in society.

The Royal Swedish Academy of Sciences is dedicated to the protection of your personal integrity. To
find out more about how we process your personal data, visit www.kva.se/privacypolicy

This e-mail message including attachments, if any, is intended for the person to whom or the entity
to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential or exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, please be notified that any use,
disclosure, dissemination, distribution or copying of the information contained in this e-mail and its
attachments, if any, is not allowed. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the above
sender immediately and delete this e-mail and any copies of it. Thank you for your cooperation
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